

MINUTES of the Torpoint Town Partnership (TTP) meeting held on Monday 14th March 2024 at 6.00pm on MS Teams.

PRESENT: Cllr and Mayor Mr Gary Davis (GD) – Chair, Cllr Mrs Kim Brownhill (KB) -Treasurer, Cllr Chris Goodman (CG) (late arrival), Jenny Hughes (JHu) - Markets and Cinema, Cllr and Deputy Mayor Mrs Julie Martin (JM) – Markets and Cinema, Katie-Marie Martin (KM), Richard Pymm (RP) – Torpoint and Rame Peninsula Lions, Cllr Mr John Tivnan BEM (JT) – CC/TTC, plus Milly Southworth (Clerk).

1.	Welcome - Chair Cllr and Mayor of Torpoint Mr Gary Davis (GD) welcomed all members to the meeting.
2.	Apologies for absence Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Samm Bickle (SB) – FoTP and Cllr Rachel Evans BEM (RE).
3.	Minutes of the previous meeting held on Tuesday 13 th February 2024 (as circulated) and matters arising. Read and agreed.
4.	Report from the TreasurerBalance in account £2,069.99, £210.03 ring fenced from the Christmas fayre fundraising towards future Christmas lights.All agreed the road closure invoice from Cornwall Council, for a road closure from a year ago
	- does need to be paid.
5.	Planned Events/Diary Dates – the Diary Dates had been previously circulated
	JT – Re-dedication of the RBL Standard, a different date for this event has now been arranged with the church and it is scheduled for Sunday 9^{th} June.
	Torpoint Scouts Firework Display – is being planned for Friday 1 st November – diary dates to be amended.
	Update this years' market dates to commence from April.
	Easter Craft Fayre is Saturday 16 th March, fundraising for the Torpoint Scouts.
	Request for any raffle prizes for the Mayor's Charity Ball on Saturday 23 rd March.
	Monday 6 th May is the Kyran Carney Memorial Football match at Torpoint AFC fundraising for the 3G Football Turf Pitch. (<i>Post meeting note, this has now been postponed to 2025.</i>)
	Thursday 9 th May is the celebration of the 50 th Anniversary of the Town Council, with the Annual Parish Meeting held the same evening. (Chris Goodman arrived at this point).

7.	Next Meeting Tuesday 9 th April @ 1800 2024 on MS Teams, will need to set up a Teams link. CG gave her apologies in advance for this meeting.
6.	Any other Business None
	Doorstep Carols – KB thinks this is no longer an event, agreed, TTP would look to organise their own event, likely Wednesday $11^{\rm th}$ December.
	Sunday 4 th August is the Mt. Edgcumbe Car Show (from JT).
	A fundraising Dog Show will be organised for the summer, KB has asked the judge for Sunday 18^{th} August, date to be confirmed.
	Saturday 20 th July – Torpoint and Rame Peninsula Lions Summer Fair. Venue details to be confirmed. Following a discussion about arranging/planning a Carnival, it is agreed not to organise a Carnival this year.
	Thursday 6 th June – D-Day 80 Celebrations and Beacon Lighting. The town council is planning the event, a question was asked about poppy seed planting, the Clerk explained seeds have been planted at Sparrow Park.
	showcase for all community/volunteering groups, similarly to the one organised last year in the library and community hub, KB and JT agreed to email some organisations over the next few weeks', to find out whether they would be interested to attend a similar event. Agreed the date does not actually need to be around Volunteer week, however, Saturday 8 th June, could be a suitable date. A reminder the library and community hub is scheduled to be open on this date already, should the event be run there. RP highlighted, he thought the Torpoint and Rame Peninsula Lions would be keen to attend. GD, asked for the Torpoint Ferry to be considered for inclusion to showcase information, at any future appropriate events.

The meeting closed at 6.25pm.